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Project Name Rhodes Exterior Study  Project Number DAS-140029 

Project Location Columbus / Franklin County    
 
 
Date posted: December 2, 2013 
Date revised: N/A 
 
Below are the questions that have been received to date for the RFQ of the above-referenced project: 
 

1. Is the Rhodes Tower RFQ DAS-140029 issued on 11/22/13 a re-issue of the same proposal issued 10/11/13? If so, 
what is the reason for the re-issue? If we submitted for the RFQ dated 10/11/13 do we need to resubmit our 330? 
 

A. The RFQ is for the same project, but there are changes to the criteria. You need to resubmit if you are still 
interested in the project. 
 

2. Is the Rhodes Tower RFQ DAS-140029 issued on 11/22/13 a re-issue of the same proposal issued 
10/11/13? If so, what is the reason for the re-issue? If we submitted for the RFQ dated 10/11/13 do we 
need to resubmit our 330?  
 

A. The RFQ is for the same project, but there are changes to the criteria. You need to resubmit if you are still 
interested in the project. 

 
3. Will all A/E’s that submit a 330 on a project be notified if they do or do not get shortlisted. Further, why 

was this project re-advertised? 
 

A. Yes, we do notify the firms that are not shortlisted. The project has been re-advertised because we modified 
the criteria. 
 

4. Why is this project being re-posted? 
 

A. The RFQ is for the same project, but there are changes to the criteria. You need to resubmit if you are still 
interested in the project. 
 

5. Is there consideration for utilizing 3D laser scanning on this project?  
 

A. Three-dimensional laser scanning is not a requirement. However, if you can achieve reliable results on 
another requirement by utilizing this technology, please describe the methodology involved and experiential 
data for validation. 
 

6. We noticed the new RFQ on the website for the Rhodes Exterior Project Forensic Engineering project.  This project 
had been advertised previously with the same project number (in October).  We had submitted our qualifications for 
the project.  Does this current RFQ supersede the one previously dated 10/28/13?  Do we need to resubmit?   
 

A. The RFQ is for the same project, but there are changes to the criteria. You need to resubmit if you are still 
interested in the project. 
 

7. We reviewed the announcement DAS-140029 published November 22, 2013 for Rhodes Tower.  We previously 
submitted a proposal in response to the same Project Number (DAS-140029)  on October 28, 2013. Will our October 
proposal submission transfer and be considered with the new due date of December 6th, or should we re-submitted 
our 330 proposal? 
 

A. The RFQ is for the same project, but there are changes to the criteria. You need to resubmit if you are still 
interested in the project. 
 

8. Our firm submitted on this project on 10/28/2013.  The only differences I see are that the estimated fee is spelled out 
in dollar amounts rather than percentages and Estimating has been added as a Required Service.  The start date has 
been moved from December to January.  What does this mean to us?  Do we resubmit?  The project number is the 
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same 
 

A. There were numerous modifications, please thoroughly review the RFQ. We encourage all who previously 
submitted to resubmit.   
 
 
 


